



CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGES

Attached are Construction Codes Update Pages. These pages reflect local laws enacted and ministerial administrative corrections made after July 1, 2008. Please note that the source of a particular update, the local law number, and year is indicated on each page. Please visit our [webpage](#) to ensure that your codes are complete and up to date as the City Council may periodically pass Local Laws that affect the Construction Codes.

Instructions:

Please place each page, according to its page number found on the bottom right hand corner, into your Construction Codes books. The pages contain letters after the page number and should be placed in alphabetical order following the number, i.e. 5, 6, 6a, 6b, etc.

- Place Title Pages in the front of your Code books for easy reference.
- Note: If you have all four Construction Codes (Building, Mechanical, Plumbing & Fuel Gas), please make sure to insert updates made to the Administrative Provisions into each of the four Code books.

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGES

UPDATE # 44

Source: Local Law 49 of 2010, effective October 6, 2010.

This update includes the following pages:

| GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS (PRECEDING THE BUILDING, FUEL GAS, MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING CODES) | |
|--|---------------------------|
| <u>Section</u> | <u>Page Number</u> |
| 28-101.2 | A-2d |

| PLUMBING CODE | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|
| <u>Section</u> | <u>Page Number</u> |
| 101.3 | 2a |

| MECHANICAL CODE | |
|------------------------|---------------------------|
| <u>Section</u> | <u>Page Number</u> |
| 101.3 | 2a |

| FUEL GAS CODE | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|
| <u>Section</u> | <u>Page Number</u> |
| 101.4 | 2a |

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGE

Matter in plain text is unchanged. Matter underlined is new. Matter ~~stricken through~~ is deleted.

Source: Local Law 49 of 2010, effective October 6, 2010.

GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE PROVISIONS

Insert between pages A-2c and A-3 of your bound volumes of the NYC Building Code, NYC Plumbing Code, NYC Mechanical Code and NYC Fuel Gas Code.

Amend section 28-101.2 to read as follows:

§28-101.2 Intent. The purpose of this code is to provide reasonable minimum requirements and standards, based upon current scientific and engineering knowledge, experience and techniques, and the utilization of modern machinery, equipment, materials, and forms and methods of construction, for the regulation of building construction in the city of New York in the interest of public safety, health ~~and~~, welfare and the environment, and with due regard for building construction and maintenance costs.

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGE

Matter in plain text is unchanged. Matter underlined is new. Matter ~~stricken through~~ is deleted.
Source: Local Law 49 of 2010, effective October 6, 2010.

PLUMBING CODE

Insert between pages 2 and 3 of your bound volumes.

Amend section 101.3 to read as follows:

101.3 Intent. The purpose of this code is to provide minimum standards to safeguard life or limb, health, property ~~and~~, public welfare and the environment by regulating and controlling the design, construction, installation, quality of materials, location, operation and maintenance or use of plumbing systems.

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGE

Matter in plain text is unchanged. Matter underlined is new. Matter ~~stricken through~~ is deleted.
Source: Local Law 49 of 2010, effective October 6, 2010.

MECHANICAL CODE

Insert between pages 2 and 3 of your bound volumes.

Amend section 101.3 to read as follows:

101.3 Intent. The purpose of this code is to provide minimum standards to safeguard life or limb, health, property ~~and~~, public welfare and the environment by regulating and controlling the design, construction, installation, quality of materials, location, operation and maintenance or use of mechanical systems.

CONSTRUCTION CODES UPDATE PAGE

Matter in plain text is unchanged. Matter underlined is new. Matter ~~stricken through~~ is deleted.
Source: Local Law 49 of 2010, effective October 6, 2010.

FUEL GAS CODE

Insert between pages 2 and 3 of your bound volumes.

Amend section 101.4 to read as follows:

101.4 Intent. The purpose of this code is to provide minimum standards to safeguard life or limb, health, property ~~and~~, public welfare and the environment by regulating and controlling the design, construction, installation, quality of materials, location, operation and maintenance or use of fuel gas systems.